DocuSign Envelope ID: 46DEDA73-4D52-4D3E-A849-ACBD9F997167

From: Certificate of Insurance [COIQ@hollywoodfl.org]

To: Elisa Iglesias [EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org], Stacy Myers
[SMYERS@hollywoodfl.orqg]

Subject: RE: Synolovski Romanik Saye - Hollywood 2nd Floor Library
Sent: Thu 10/5/2023 1:14 PM GMT-07:00

Importance: Normal

Hello,

The COI is acceptable.

Thanks,

Stacy

From: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Synolovski Romanik Saye - Hollywood 2nd Floor Library

Please find updated COI for Synalovski Romanik Saye as requested.

Elisa (Alex) Iglesias

Architectural Support Services Manager
Dept. of Design and Construction Management
2207 Raleigh Street

Hollywood, FL 33020

Mailing Address:
City of Hollywood
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045



DocuSign Envelope ID: 46DEDA73-4D52-4D3E-A849-ACBD9F997167

Office: 954-921-3927
Cell: 786-382-1065

E-mail: EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org <mailto:EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the
City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public
record.

From: Cristi Marin <cmarin@synalovski.com <mailto:cmarin@synalovski.com> >

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org <mailto:EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
>

Cc: Merrill Romanik <mromanik@synalovski.com <mailto:mromanik@synalovski.com> >
Subject: RE: [EXT]Hollywood 2nd Floor Library

Good Afternoon Alex,
Attached please find the updated COI.
Thank you,

Cristi

From: Merrill Romanik <mromanik@synalovski.com <mailto:mromanik@synalovski.com>
>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Cristi Marin <cmarin@synalovski.com <mailto:cmarin@synalovski.com> >; Elisa
Iglesias <EIGLESIASQ@hollywoodfl.org <mailto:EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org> >
Subject: FW: [EXT]Hollywood 2nd Floor Library

Cristi.

Please assist with the updated COI for Hollywood.

Thank you.

Merrill Romanik, AIA, LEED AP



DocuSign Envelope ID: 46DEDA73-4D52-4D3E-A849-ACBD9F997167

1800 Eller Drive, Suite 500 <« Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

T 954.961.6806 « F 954.961.6807 =+« M 954.881.9200

Learn more about us at..www.synalovski.com

Think SRS...Think Success!

From: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org
<mailto:EIGLESIASChollywoodfl.org> >

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Merrill Romanik <mromanik@synalovski.com <mailto:mromanik@synalovski.com> >
Subject: FW: [EXT]Hollywood 2nd Floor Library

This one expires in two days and Risk asked for an updated one please.

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

E-mail: EIGLESIASChollywoodfl.org <mailto:EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>



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
>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 5:43 PM

To: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org <mailto:EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
>

Subject: [EXT]Hollywood 2nd Floor Library

Alex.
We are still Synalovski Romanik Saye LLC.

Attached please find our updated COI.

Merrill Romanik, AIA, LEED AP

1800 Eller Drive, Suite 500 <« Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

T 954.961.6806 +« F 954.961.6807 « M 954.881.9200

Learn more about us at..www.synalovski.com

Think SRS...Think Success!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.
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